
Insurance and Surety Committee

Memorandum of Committee Minutes
To:
All Insurance and Surety Committee Members

The Florida Bar: Real Property, Probate and Trust Law Section

From:
Katie Heckert, Esq., Secretary

Re:
Meeting Minutes – July 17, 2017

************************************************************

1. Opening: 

Co-Vice-Chair Michael Meyer, Esq. called the meeting to order at 12:04 P.M.  

2. Thank You to Past Chair Wm. Cary Wright

Thank you to Past Chair Cary Wright of Carlton Fields for his years of service. 

3. Minutes

Minutes from our June 19, 2017 regularly-scheduled meeting were approved as distributed.

4. Insurance Matters! Newsletter:

Mr. Meyer reported that the current issue was being prepared for distribution at the next Executive Council meeting at The Breakers this month. 

5. Upcoming CLE

Mr. Meyer requested volunteers for speakers and/or suggestions for topics for presentations, including for the August 21, 2017 meeting.  

6. New Business:

a. Action Line - Cary Wright reported that Action Line was taking submissions for articles between 2,000 – 4,000 words.  
b. New Certification for CLE - Discussed possibility for new board certification category for Insurance and Surety, no current update as to status. 

7. CLE Presentation (12:11- 1:02 PM ):
Mr. Meyer presented a case law update of recent cases of interest, including Salinas v. Commercial Interiors, Inc., 848 F. 3d 125 (4th Cir. Jan. 25, 2017); and Barton v. Capitol Preferred Insurance Comp., Inc., Case No. 5D15-1587 (Fla. 5th DCA Dec. 9, 2016).

8. Closing:
The meeting was adjourned at 1:03 P.M.
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